From: Alastair Mackinlay
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:55 AM

To: Amber Davis < > Nina Tona <[
Ce: Kareen Johnson < S
Subject: RE: SOUTHERN FINANCIAL LLC - ONB-1010155 [I]

Please see W9 attached

Thanks

Alastair Mackinlay

Key Client Partners - Americas
Deutsche Bank Wealth Management
345 Park Avenue, 24th Floor

Mew York, NY 10154

KCP products and services are intended and available only for persons who are sophisticated institutional investors within the meaning of the FINRA
Rule 4512({C)H3), and who are capable of evaluating the strategies, characteristics and investment risks of, and exercising independent judgment in
evaluating, the ideas and products discussed herein. Trades and transactions are subject lo relevant internal approvals of DBSI or its affiliates prior to
execution, and the execution of any transaction or idea discussed herein iz conditional on your becoming a client of Deutache Bank.

Key Client Partners (KCFP) products, investment ideas and solutions and related matters discussed herein are provided for discussion purposes anly,
and sirictly on a non-advisory basis. The KCP Americas desk does not provide investment advice

The information set forth herein is confidential and personal to you and is being presented for your information and for discussion purposes only. Ay
reproduction and/or redistribution thereof (in whole or in part) or disclosure of its content without our written consent is strictly forbidden. This
communication does not create any legally binding obhlgation on the part of DBSI or any of its affillates.

From: Alastair Mackinlay
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Amber Davis <IN~ nina Tona <[

Cc: Kareen Johnson <
Subject: RE: SOUTHERN FINANCIAL LLC - ONB-1010155 [i]

Thanks Amber — I've contacted our sales person and will let you know

Alastair Mackinlay

Key Client Partners - Americas
Deutsche Bank Wealth Management
345 Park Avenue, 24th Floor

Mew York, NY 10154

KCP products and services are intended and available only for persons who are sophisticated insfitutional investors within the meaning of the FINRA,
Rule 4512(C)3), and who are capable of evaluating the strategies, characteristics and investment risks of, and exercising independent judgment in
evaluating, the ideas and products discussed herein. Trades and transactions are subject to relevant internal approvals of DBSI or its affiliates prior to
execution, and the execution of any transaction or idea discussed herein is conditional on your becoming a client of Deuteche Bank

Key Client Partners (KCP) products, imvestment ideas and solutions and related matters discussed herein are provided for discussion purposes only,
and strictly on a non-advisory basis. The KCF Americas desk does not provide investment advice.
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